State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: December 22, 1999
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Servi@w’ﬁo
Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications

RE: Docket No. 991305-TI; Atlantic Telephone Company

The company has not responded to the Show Cause Order nor has it paid the
recommended fine. Order No. PSC-99-2167-SC-TI, issued November 8, 1999, states that if the
company fails to respond to the Show Cause Order and fails to remit the fine and fees within ten
(10) business days after the order is final, this docket may be closed administratively. Since the
company has not responded to the Show Cause Order or remitted the fine and fees, the certificate

should be canceled, the fine fees should be forwarded to the Comptrolier for collection, and
the docket should osed.

cc: Kelly Biegalski, Division of Telecommunications L
Diana Caldwell, Division of Legal Services )
Evelyn Sewell, Division of Administration
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